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Sergio Hernandez

From: David Garza
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 11:42 AM
To: Sergio Hernandez; Ricardo Quijano
Subject: FW: Re-applying for the TVC Grant Documents
Attachments: Agenda Item To Apply For TVC Grant Application 2022-2023.Draft.docx

 
 

From: James Flores  
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 11:29 AM 
To: David Garza <dgarza@webbcountytx.gov> 
Cc: Maria G. Silva <mgsilva@webbcountytx.gov>; Ricardo Quijano <rquijano@webbcountytx.gov>; Melinda Mata 
<melmata@webbcountytx.gov> 
Subject: RE: Re-applying for the TVC Grant Documents 
 
Good morning Mr. Garza: 
 
I have reviewed the agenda item and the “Latter of Intent to Apply” for the Webb County Veterans Service Office –
Veteran’s Transportation Assistance Program application and have determined that it is compliant with the SPOC 
Policy and Procedures. Proceed with placing it on the agenda through the Agend Quick system under the Economic 
Development Department items. 
 
Thank-you. 
 
 

 
James Flores 
Director 
Webb County  
Community Action Agency 
Economic Development Department 
jflores@webbcountytx.gov 
(956)523-4605 
 
 
 
The (Department/Office) requests authorization to apply for a grant of $150,000 from the Texas Veterans 
Commission for the creation/continuation of Veteran’s Transportation Assistance Program (specific project). 
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From: David Garza  
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 5:15 PM 
To: James Flores <jflores@webbcountytx.gov> 
Cc: Maria G. Silva <mgsilva@webbcountytx.gov>; Ricardo Quijano <rquijano@webbcountytx.gov> 
Subject: Re-applying for the TVC Grant Documents 
Importance: High 
 
Good afternoon Mr. Flores, I have attached the Letter of Intent to Apply and Agenda Item (Draft) for your review. Please 
me know if any changes or corrections are needed. 
 
 

Respectfully,  
David Garza 
Veteran Service Officer                   
1110 Victoria St. 
Suite 108 
Laredo, Texas 78040 
956-523-4399 ext. 4397 

 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may 
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  Any unauthorized review, use, 
or distribution is prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of 
the original message. 
 


